
1

Lara-Franco, Ana

Subject: FW: Open Forum question
Attachments: 1720 MacArthur DS190327 compliance report.pdf; 1720 MacArthur DS190327 decision letter.pdf

 

From: Alexis or Ned Schroeder    
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 3:30 PM 
To: Lara‐Franco, Ana <ALaraFranco@oaklandca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Open Forum question 
 

I am Alexis Schroeder.  Attached are two sets of documents that will 
accompany my open forum speech on Monday, October 5th at the Public 
Ethics Commission.  

On the Decision Letter document that was acquired via a public records 
request, the letter is signed by the Zoning Manager on page 2 but not 
signed or dated by the applicant on page 7.   

On the Compliance Report document that was also acquired via a public 
record request, the report on page 9 clearly states there is “color 
coding.”  You will notice on the pages 9-13 that this color coding is not able 
to be clearly identified and analyzed when the report is only provided as a 
black/white/grey scaled copy.   

I look forward to sharing my concerns with your commission.  Thank you.   

-Alexis Schroeder 
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